

Aleta Evans

Knoxville, TN

ASEVANS414@GMAIL.COM

+1 865 300 3218

Dedicated, dependable, task-driven individual with exceptional customer service skills. Licensed Practical Nurse since 2014. An attainable short term goal is to receive an Associate Degree of Applied Science from Walters State Community College in May 2021. A long term goal is to become an Advanced Practice Nurse.

Work Experience

CPR Instructor

EliteCareCPR Plus - Knoxville, TN

January 2021 to Present

CPR, BLS training

LPN/RN

Professional Case Management - Denver, CO

January 2016 to Present

Works directly under the supervision of RN. Administers patient care, medications, treatments and educations.

LPN

Summit View of Farragut

October 2014 to October 2016

administering medication and patient care; assists with all ADL's

LPN

Camellia Home Health & Hospice - Knoxville, TN

March 2016 to July 2016

Education

Associate of Applied Science in Applied Science

Walters State Community College

August 2020 to May 2021

Tennessee College of Applied Technology

September 2013 to August 2014

High school diploma

Austin East Magnet High School

August 2004 to May 2008

Skills

- EMR Systems (7 years)
- Nursing (7 years)
- Medication Administration (7 years)
- Basic life support (7 years)
- Ventilator (2 years)

Certifications and Licenses

Licensed Practical Nurse

August 2014 to June 2021

Additional Information

Registered Nurse

July 2021